

Burlington Iowa Friends Of The Depot  
P.O. Box 26  
Burlington, Iowa 52601

Meeting Minutes

Tony Dixon – Chairman

Place	Date	Time	Note Taker	Attendance
RonDavoo	5/9/2019	7:00PM	Sharon Fangman	12

Tony Dixon called the meeting to order and Sharon Fangman read the minutes and gave the treasurer's report. Lois Traman made a motion to accept as presented and Bette Raines seconded the motion. Approved by voice vote.

Tony gave an update on the grant application. It has been submitted and we should learn if we receive it the end of June. Jarred Lassiter did a good job preparing it and sent copy to Tony and Sharon for approval before submitting.

Matt Murray will not be opening Grier's restaurant. He could not reach a lease agreement with the city and on April 12th the city attorney ended all negotiations. Sharon will refund money to the people who purchased memory stools for Grier's we have been holding.

The flood situation was discussed and Tony gave update regarding status. Building is still locked and doors sand bagged. Water came up drain in ladies restroom and flooded the powder room floor.

Friends tied the drapes up, elevated benches, picked up rugs, put chairs and end tables on ticket countertops. We had been assured when the flood wall was first proposed it would protect the depot.

Plans have changed and it no longer will extend to protect the depot.

We need to follow up regarding future flood plans.

Diane Sweeden made motion to adjourn and Cheryl Lotz seconded the motion.